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DEWAN FARQCQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Mission Statement

o be the No. 1 automobiie company in Pakistan

-+ To assume leadership role in the technologica advancement of the industry and to achieve

the highest level of quantitative indigen.zation,

la offer Ligh value, ecoremical and quclitative solutions to acdress the commuting needs

cf a diverse range of customers.

o+ To seek longterm anc good relations with our suppliers und dealers with fair, honest and

mutually profitable dealings.
% To be atotally customer crierted company and to achieve Total Customer Satisfaction.

o create o work ervironment, wnich motivates recognizes and rewards achievements af all

levels of the organizarion.
w  To produce environment friendly vehicles.

« Tobe a confributing corporate citizen for the betterment of society, and to exhibit a socially

responsible behavior.
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COMPANY

Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Sixteenth Annual General Meeting of Dewan Farooque Moltors
Limited ("DFML" or "the Company") will be held on Thursday, October 30, 2014, at 03:00 p.m.
al Dewan Cement Limited Factory Site, at Deh Dhando, Dhage[f, District Malir, Karachi, Pakistan;
fo fransact the following businesses upon recitation from Holy Qur'aan and other religious recitals:
Ordinary Business:

1. To confirm the minutes of the preceding Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held
on Thursday, December 19, 2013;

2. lo receive, consider, approve and adopt the annual audited financial statements of the Company
for the year ended June 30, 2014, together with the Directors' and Auditors' Reports thereon:

3. To appoint the Statutory Auditors' of the Company for the ensuing year, and to fix their
remuneration;

4. To consider any other business with the permission of the Chair.
Special Business:

1. To consider and approve short term loans/ advances to certain associated companies in
compliance with the provisions of Section 208 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984.

By order of the Board

M

Muhammad Naeemuddin Malik
Karachi: September 26, 2014 Company Secretary

"Statement under Section 160(1)(b) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, concerning
the Special Business, is attached alongwith the Notice circulated to the members
of the Company, and is deemed an integral part hereof"”

NOTES:

1. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed for the period from October 23,
2014 to October 30, 2014 (both days inclusive).

2. Members are requested to immediately nolify change in their addresses, if any, at our Shares
Registrar Transfer Agent BMF Consultants Pakistan (Private) Limited, located at Anum Estale
Building, Room No. 310 & 311, 3rd Floor. 49, Darul Aman Society, Main Shahrah-e-Faisal,
adjacent to Baloch Colony Bridge, Karachi, Pakistan.
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

3. A member of the Company enlitled to attend and vote at this meeting, may appoint another
member as his/her proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her. Proxies, in order to be effeclive,
must be received by the Company at the abovesaid address, not less than 48 hours before the
meeting.

4, CDC Account holders will further have to observe the fallowing guidelines, as laid down in
Circular 01 dated January 20, 2000, issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan:

a) For AHending Meeting:

i) In case of individual, the account holder or sub-account holder, and/or the person whose
securities ara in group acceunt and their registration details are uploaded as per the regulations,
shall authenticate his/her identity by showing his/her original National Identity Card [CNIC),
or original passport at the time of attending the meeling.

i) In case of corporate entily, the Board of Direclers' resolution/power of aftorney, alongwith the
specimen signature of the nominee, shall be produced {unless it has been provided earlier) at
the time of meeting.

b) For Appointing Proxies:
i} In cose of individual, the account holder or sub-account holder, and/or the person whose
securities are in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per the regulations,

shall submit the proxy form as per the above requirements.

i} Two persons, whose names, addresses, and CNIC numbers shall be mentianed on the form,
shall witness the proxy.

i} Attested copies of CNIC or passport of the beneficial owners and proxy shall be furnished
alongwith the proxy form.

iv] The proxy shall produce his/her original CMIC or original passport ot the time of the meeting.
v) In cose of corporate entity, the Baard of Directors' resolution/power of attorney, alongwith the

specimen signature of the nominee, shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier)
along with the proxy form to the Company.
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Statement Under Clause (B) of Sub-section (1) of
Section 160 of The Companies Ordinance, 1984

This statement is annexed as an integral part of the Notice of the Sixteenth Annual General Meeting of Dewan
Farcoque Motors Limited ("the Company” or "DFML") to be held on Thursday, October 30, 2014 at Dewan Cement
Factory Site, at Deh Dhando, Dhnbtjj:_ Djs!ricl Malir, Karachi. Pakistan; and sets out the material facts concerning
d al the meeting.

the Special Business o be transactex
SPECIAL BUSINESS

To consicer and approve renewal of the sanctioned limits o short term loans/advances to cerfain associated
companies in compliance with the provisions of Section 208 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984,

SR # DESCRIPTION LOANS AND ADVANCES
Dewan Motors (Private) Limited | Dewan Automotive Engineering Limited
= . i J : R —
|
o] | Totel Invasiment approved —— , | N AT
B - i | _Rs. 59.659 millior Rs. 693 260 millior
bl [ Amount of n\fs_'n-ajﬂ mode to-date i Rs. 59,689 mill Bs. 679.325 milloe )
¢) | Reosens for nol having mode comp e _ ;
] easens for nol having mode comp ete /A -
invesimen! so far where resolutior
| required il lo be implemented ir
specified lime, and
ol | Marerigl chenge v ‘e finangio Juna 2013 June 2012
statements of associated companics
since care of the resolut'sn possed for
approval of investment in such
Company
8] | Eamings/iloss] per share | o] op
f Sherekz e by 4 oA
} | Shorehages equi - | 208901 | 767261 ]
1 f A )
gl | Tolal Assels 999 (46 _ f03 178
1) _ Breakup Ya e | 23 89 L -82 58 =
Senchione Sancl cnea
RENEWAL IN PREVIOUS LIMITS REQUESTED L.E: - e
Rs. 59.659 mill - To be reduced to

Rs. £79.325 millan
In this regard, the following resolution is proposed to be passed, with or without modification, as a "SPECIAL

RESOLUTION":

"RESOLVED THAT, the company, in accordance with the provisions of Section 208 of the Companies
Ordinance, 1984, Clause 111 (X) of the Memorandum of Association and the terms and conditions
hereby approved in the Fifteenth Annual General Meeting of the Comfganr be and is hereby
authorized and empowered to renew and reduce the sanctioned limits for short term loans and
advances sought for approval in the previous general meeting in respect of following associated

companies:

LOANS /ADVANCES

Borrowing Companies: (Rupees in Million)
Dewan Motors (Private) Limited 59.659
Dewan Automotive Engineering Limited 679.325

The renewal of the limits shall be for a period of one year and shall be renewable in the next
general meeting for further period of one year."
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DEWAN FAROQOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Directors’ Report

The Board of Directors of Dewan Farooque Motors Limited is pleased to present its annual report
along with the Company's audited financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2014 and
welcomes you to the 14th Annucl General Meeting.

Financial Overview

The summary of financial performance for the yecr, along with the comparative figures of financial
year 2014 is as follows:

Year ended Year ended
June 30, 2014 June 30, 2013

------ (Rupees in thousand)--+---
Gross Sales 1,195,574 3,553
Gross {loss) (54,987) 165,072)
Operating [loss) (183,761) 243,694)
Net (loss) after tax (105209} 316,740

Year under review:

Overall automobile sales in FY14 showed an increase of 1% when compored with the last year,
the total units sold being 136,888.The cutomabile market is going through a phase of stagnation
due to economic uncertainty and inconsistent government policies.

The above mentioned minimum increase in sales can be attributed primarily ta two factors, the first
being o reduction in car prices due to the appreciation of Pak Rugee against the US$. The second
reason was the time period restriction imposed by the Government of Pakistan on import of used
cars from 5 years to 3 years. However, FFc)yr the first time in five years the commercial automobile
markethas shown some sign of growth.

During the year the Company managed to carry out limited production which was far below the
normal capacity and thus was unable lo absorb the fixed and other cost resulting in a loss, Due 1o
non availability of banking lines the Company is unable 1o resume its normal operations. The defails
of overdue loans from the banks and ather financial institutions/leasing companies have been
disclosed in the notes to the accounts. To overcome the current financial situation the Company is
laking various countermeasures and has taken up the matter with the banks. The proposal for re-
profiﬁng of Campany's debts is expected to be completed in the neor future and the operations of
the Company wiﬁ be normalized.

The Auditers have qualified the report due to significance of the matter as referred in Para {a) and
(b} of the Auditers Report. The Management has explained the status of the matter in respective
noles to the financial statements. The Management is fully confident thot the company would be
able to, finalize the financial restructuring with the lenders and will come out of current situation.

We humbly and gratefully bow our heads before Almighty Allah, the most Gracious and most
gﬂfefrciflul, who has rewarded and blessed your Company with His Innumerable bounties in these
ifticult times,

IF YE GIVE THANKS, | WILL GIVE YOU MORE (AL-QURAN)
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Corporate and financial reporting framework:

«  The financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2014, prepared by the management of
the company, present fairly its state of affairs, the results of its operations, cash flow and
changes in equily,

«  Proper books of accounts of the company have been maintained;

. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2014 and accounting estimates are based on reasonable
and prudent judgment.

«  International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed
in preparation of financial statements;

«  The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored;

«  The Management has explained their views in detail regarding the going concern ability of
the company in note 1.1 and non provisioning of mark up in note 22 of the annexed financial
statements.

«  There has been no material departure from the best practice of the corporate governance, as
detailed in the listing regulations of the stock exchange of Pakistan;

«  Summarized key operating and financial doto of last six years is enclosed with the report;

« Al taxes have been paid and nothing is oulstanding, except as disclosed in note 15 of the
annexed audited financial statement;

«  The foir value of the Provident Fund's Investment as at June 30,2014was Rs.55.292 (2013:
Rs.48.436) million.

.  The Board of Directors comprise of individuals with diversified knowledge who endeavor to
contribute towards the aim of the Company with the best of their abilities. During the year
five meetings of the Board were held. The attendance of directors was as follows;

NAME OF DIRECTOR NO. OF MEETINGS
ATTENDED

Dewan Mohammad Yousuf Farooqui
Dewan Asim Mushtiq Farooqui
Dewan Abdullah Ahmed Swaleh
Dewan Abdul Bagi Farcoqui

Dewan Abdul Rehman Farooqui

Mr. Hareon Igbal

Mr. AzizulHaque

Mr. Ishtiaq Ahmad

Mr. Waseem-ul-Haq Ansari

NOCOENWDh O — W
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DEWAN FARQOOQCUE MOTORS LIMITED

Leave of absence was granted to directors who could not attend Board meetings.

The cudit commitiee comprises of three directors, one of them is an independent director and two
are non-executive directors. During the year four meeting were held, members' aftendance in these
meeting is as under:

Name of Director No. of meetings attended
Mr. Aziz-ul-Haque 4
Mr. Haroon lgbal 4
Mr. lshtiaq Ahmed 4

Duriné:] the year one meeting of the human resource & remuneration commitiee was held, members'

aftencance in these meeting is as under:

Name of Director No. of meetings attended
Mr. Haroon Igbal 1

Dewan Muhammad Yousuf Farooqui 1

Mr. Aziz-ylHaque 1

Auditors:

The present Auditors M/s. Feroze Sharif Tarig & Co. (Chartered Accountants) have retired and offers
themselves for re-<appointment.

The Board of Directar on recommendation of the Audit cammittee has recammended the re-appointment
of M/s. Feroze Sharif Toriq & Co. {Chartered Accountants),

Loss per share
The Loss per Share is Rs. 0.97.
Dividend

Due to accumulated losses and the circumstances explained above, the directors have not recommended
dividend for the year.

Pattern of Shareholding:
The Pattern of Shareholding of the Company as at June 30, 2014 is included in the Annual Report.
Trading in Company Shares

None of the Directors, Executives, and their spouses and minor children have fraded in the shares
of the Company during the year.

Vote of Thanks:
On behalf of the Board, | thank you, the valued shareholders, Federal and Provincial Governments
and their functionaries, banks, development financial institutions, leosing companies, dealers, vendors

and custamers far their continued suppart and patronage.

The Board would clso like to appreciate the valuable services, loyalty and efforts rendered by the
executives, staff members and workers of the Company, during the year under review.
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Conclusion:

In conclusion, we bow, beg and pray to Almighty Allah, Rahman-o-Rahim, in the name of his beloved
Prophet, Muhammad, peace be upon him, for continued showering of His blessing, guidance,
strength, health and prosperity to us, our Company. country and nation and also pray to Almighty
Allah to bestow peace, harmony, brotherhood and unity in true Islamic spirit to whole of Muslim
Ummah, Ameen, Summa Ameen.

LO-MY LORD IS INDEED HEARER OF PRAYER (AL-QURAN)

Under / By Authority of Board of Directors

Statement under section 241 (2) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984

The chief Executive Officer of the Company is presently out of country and hence, these financial
statements have been signed by the two directors as required under section 241 (2) of the Companies
Ordinance 1984

. — £¥

Dewan Abdul Rehman Farcoqui Haroon Igbal
Director Director

Karachi: September 26, 2014
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DEWAN FARQCQUE MOTQORS LIMITED

Key Operating and Financial Data
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Statement Of Compliancewith The Code Of Corporate Governance
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

The statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance ("CCG")
contained in Regulation No 35 of listing regulation of Karachi, Lahore and Islamabad Stock
Exchanges, for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a listed
company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate governance.

The company has applied the principles contained in the CCG in the following manner:

1. The Company encourages representation of independent non executive directors and directors
representing minority interests on its Board of Directors. At present the board includes One
Independent Director, Four Non-Executive Directors and Two Executive Directors of the Company.

2. The condition of maximum number of seven directorships to be held by a director in listed
companies as per clause ii of the CCG will be applicable after election of next Board of Directors
of the Company .

3. All the resident directors of the company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has
defaulted in payment of any loan fo a banking company, a DFl or an NBFI or, being a member
of a stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

A casval vacancy occurring on the board on June 27, 2014 wes filled up by the Board of
Directors within Six days.

4. The company has prepared a "Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropricte steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and
procedures.

5. The board has developed o vision/mission statement overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the
dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

6. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions
including appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment
of the CEQ, other executive and non-executive directors have been taken by the board/shareholders.

7. The meelings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by the
director elecled by the board for rEis purpose and the board met at least once in every quarter.
Written notices orthe board meetings, along with agenda and working papers were circulated
at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded
and circulated.

8. In accordance with the criteria specified on clause [xi] of CCG, some directors are exempted
from the requirement of directors' training proegram and rest of the Directors to be trained within
specified time.

9. There was no change in the position of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit
during the year.

10. The Directors report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirement of the
CCG and fully describes the salient matters required fo be disclosed.
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTQORS LIMITED

11. The finoncial stalements of the company were duly endorsed by CEQ and CFO before approval
of the board.

12. The director, CEQ and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the company other
than the disclosed in the pottern of shareholding.

13. The company has complied with all the corparate and finarcial reporting requirements of CCG.

14. The board hos formed an Audit Committee. It comprises three members of whom one is an
independent director, who is alse the Chairman and two members ore non-executive directors.

15. The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval
of interim and final results of the company and as required by CCG. The terms of reference
of the committee have been formed and advised to the committee for compliance.

16. The board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. It comprisas of three members
gf whom twe are non-executive directors and the chairman of the commiltee is a non-executive
irector.

17. The board has set up an effeclive internal audit function. The staffs are considered suitably
qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversont with the policies and procedures
of the company.

18. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the quality control review pragram of the ICAP, that they or any of the partners
of the firm, their spouses and minor chiﬁiren do not hald shares of the company and that the
firm and all its partners are in compliance with International Federation Accountants {IFAC)

guidelines on code of ethics are adopted by the ICAP.

19. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide
other services excepl in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed
that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

20. The closed period, prior to the anncuncement of interim/final results, and business decisions,
which may materially effect the market price of company's securities, was determined and
infimated to directors, employees and stock exchangels).

21. Material / price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants
at once through stock exchange(s).

23. Weh-:onfirm that all the other material principles enshrined in the CCG have been complied
with.

Statement under section 241 (2} of the Companies Ordinance, 1984

The chief Executive Officer of the Company is presently out of country and hence, these financial
statements have been signed by the two directors as required under secfion 241 (2] of the Companies
Ordinance 1984.

P o

Dewan Abdul Rehman Farooqui Haroon Igbal
Directar Director

Karachi - September 26, 2014
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FEROZF SHARIF TARIQ & CO. s i

4-N/4, BLOCK f, P.L.C.H.E,
KARACHI 75400

Veice [+8221) 3454087

[9201) 14522734
Facmmile (92010 31454089
E-rmal: fste cafigmail com

REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON THE
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH BEST PRACTICES
OF THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of
Carporate Governance prepared by the Board of Directors of Dewan Farooque Molors Limited to
comply with the Listing Regulation No.(s]. 37 of the Karachi Stock Exchange, Chapter XI of the
:_ohoro Stock Exchange and Chapter Xl of the Islamabad Stock Exchange where the company is
isted,

The responsibility for compliance with the 'Code of Corporate Governance' is that of the Board of
Directors of the company. Our responsibility is to review, to the extent, where such compliance can
be objectively verified, whether the 'Statement of Compliance' reflects the status of the company's
compliance with the provisions of the 'Code of Corporate Gavernance' and report if it does not
and to highlight any compliance with the requirements of the code. A review is limited primarily
fo inguiries of the company personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company
to comply with the Code.

As port of our audit of the financial statements we are required o obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient 1o plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Director's Statement on internal
Control cavers all risks and contrals or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
contrals, the company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The code requires the Company to place before the Audit commitiee, and upon recommendation
of the Audit committee, place before the Board of Directors for their consideration and approval
its related party transactions distinguishing between transactions carried out on term equivalent fo
those that prevail in arm's length transactions and transaction which are not executed at arm's length
price recording proper justification for using such allernate pricing mechanism, We are only required
and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of approval of the related party
fransactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the audit committee. We have not
carried out any procedures to determine whether the related party transactions were undertaken
at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the 'Statement
of Compliance' does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material
respects, with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate Governance, as applicable
to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2014

r " ',-‘ =)

e ﬂ\».:;f sy v,
Place: Karachi (CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)
Deate: September 26, 2014

A NMember Firm of Mu-hammet_l Hossam & Co-Certified Public Accountants-USA
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FEROZE SHARIF TARIQ & CO.

FER OZE SHAR’F TA RIQ & CO‘ Charterad Accountants
4-WN/4, BLOCK &, P.ECH.S,
KARACHI 75400
Vioice; {+G221) 34540891

{+9221) 34522734
Facimile: {(+9221) 34540891
l-mail: Este_ca@gmail.com

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We hove audited the annexed Balance Sheet of Dewan Farooque Motors Limited, as at June 3C, 2014,
and related Profit and Loss accaunt, Statement of Comprehensive income, Cash Flow Stafement and
Statement of Changes in Equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended,
and we state that, we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the company's monagement to establish and maintain o system of internal control,
and prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards
and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, Qur responsigiliry is fo express an opinion
an these skalements based eon our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These
standards reguire that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
above said statements are free of any material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the above said statements. An audit alse
includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made by management, as well as,
evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verilication, we report Ihat:

a) The financial statements of the company for the year ended June 30, 2014 as disclosed in nate 1.1
fo the financial Statements reflect loss after faxation of Rs. 105.209 million and as of that date it
has accumulated losses of Rs.3.339 billion which resulted in net capital deficiency of Rs.2.252
Lillion and its current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs.3.595 billion and tatal assets by
Rs.2.231 billion without providing the markup as refer in above para {b). The operations of the
company were closed from November 2010 Hl August 2013 and reclose since March 2014 due
to working capital constraints. Furthermore, the company has been unable to ensure timely repayments
of debts owing to financial insfitutions due to liquidity problems and short term finance F)c’:ciliiies have
expired and not been renewed by banks. Following course, certain lenders have gone into litigation
for repayment of liabilities through attachment and sale of company's hypothecaled / mortgaged
properties as disclosed in note 17.3 to the financiol Statements. These conditions lead us fo believe
that the going concern assumption used in preparation of these financial Statements is inappropriate;
consequently the assefs and liabilities should have been stated ot their realizable and seftlement
amounts respectively.

b) The company has not made provision of markup for the year omounting to Rs. 741.072 miliion
{refer nate 22} on account of restructuring proposal offered fo the lenders as described in note 1.1
to the financial statements. Non-provisioning of markup is based on management's hope that the
restructuring proposal will be accepted by lenders in the proposed manner. in our opinian, since
the proposal has not been accepted by the lenders so far and the lenders, instead of accepting the
restructuring proposal, have preferred filing suits against the company, therefore the provision of
markup should be made in these financial statements. Had the provision of markup been made in
the financicl statements, the loss after taxation for the year would have been higher by Rs.741.072
million and markup payable would have been higher and shareholders' equity would have been
lower by Rs.3.337 billion (2013: Rs. 2.596 billion].

A Member Firm of Mobammed Hossain & Co.-Certified Public Accuunlams—ﬁSA
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FEROZF SHARIF TARIQ & CO.
FEROZE SHA R’F TAR’Q & CO" Chartered Acccuntants
4-N/4, BLOCK 6, P.L.CHS,
KARACH 75400

Voice: {49221 34540891

t+9221] 34522734
Facumsle: (1 9221) 14540821
Femail Islc.ca@zmatl com

¢) in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the company as required by the
Companies Ordinance, 1984,

d) in our opinion:

ij  the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account fogether with the notes thereon have been drawn
u? in conformic? with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in ogreement with the books
of account and are further in accordance with the accounting policies consistently applied;

ii) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's business; and

iii) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were
in accordance with the objects of the Company;

e) in our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
because of the significance of the matters discussed in para (a) ?urther coupled with the effects of
the matter discussed in para (b) above, the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account, statement of
Comprehensive income, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity together with the
notes forming part thereof do not conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan, ang, do not give the information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in
the manner so required and respectively do not give a true and fair view of the state of the
Company's affairs as at June 30, 2014 and of the loss its Comprehensive income, Cash flows and
Changes in Equity for the year then ended; and

fl  Inour opinion, "no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance 1980"

r i s
Place: KARACHI CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Dated: September 26, 2014 Audit Engagement Partner: Mohammad Tarig

A Member Firm of Mohammed Hossain & Co-Cerfified Public Accountanis-USA
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DEWAN FARQQOQUE MQTORS LIMITED

Balance Sheet

As Af lune 30, 2014 MNote June 30, June 30,
2004 2013
---------- (Rs. in "000)---wmremmr
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Froperty, Plant and Equipment 3 1,328,587 1,435,040
Long-term deposits [with leasing companies) 36,000 19,175
CURRENT ASSETS
Stares and spares 4 71,235 74,722
Stockandrode 2 143,390 611,005 1
Trade debts - consideed good 24,405 28,002
Shor term loans to ussociated urdertakings - considered good & 738,984 752,919
Advances, deposits, prepayments and ather receivables considered Good 7 693,090 763,323
lnvestmant 8 204,729 191,864
Taxation - net i 27,514 22,799
Cash and bank balances 10 129,990 V17,427
2,033,337 2.562,04%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,997,924 4,036,261
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share Capital
Authorized
120,000,000 (2013: 120,800,000] Crdinary shares of Re 10 each 1,200,000 1,200,000
Issued, subscribed and paidup 1 1,087,353 1,087,353
Reserves (3,339,213 |3,244,849)
{2,251.860) {2,159,514)
MNON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
larg term loans  secured 12 -
Liakilities against assets subject to finarce tense 13 - -
Long term security deposits 16,700 17,700
Deferred Liobilities 14 4,527 4552
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Loan frem direclor 24,499 24,497
Trade and other poygbles 15 2,242,666 2,614,199
Shart term binonces. secured 16 2,141,559 2,313,764
Current maturity of dong term loans 1,179,429 1,176 429
Current maturity of liahilities agains assets subject 1o lrnance lease 13 _ 40,394 41,634
3,628,557 6,173,525
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 17
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 3,397,924 4,036,261

The onnexed notes from 1 to 35 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Statement under section 241 {2) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984
The chief Executive Officar of the Campany is prasenty out of cauriry and hence, these finoacial statements hove been signed by the
rwa directars o3 required under section 241 (2] of the Companies Ordinance 1784,

L 7

Dewan Abdul Rehman Farooqui Haroon Igbal
Dirackor Director
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W . HY D | A yousur DEWAN COMPANY

o

Profit and Loss Account
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Note June 30, June 30,
2014 2013

L TIETIO T ) M—

GROSS SALES 18 1,195,574 3 531
Sales tax 173,635 489
Cammission aed discounts 3_5_,169___ - |

18 208,795 489

NET SALES 986,779 3.044
Cost of sales 18 1,041,766 168116

GROSS (LOSS) (54,987) (165,072|
Cistribut on sxpenses 9 66,138 39,255
Administration and ganeral expenses 20 62,636 39397

OPERATING (LOSS) (183,761) (243,694)

OTHER INCOME 21 101,842 121,177

(81,919) (122.517)
Finance cost 22 18,226 2,052
Pravision for doubHul - Advances I 181,447
Provision for cbsolesence / slow moving stocks 10,704
Prewvision for obsolesance / slow moving stores and spares 5,064 | <

23,290 194,223

(LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION (105,209) {316,740

TAXATION 23 -

MNET (LOSS) AFTER TAXATION (105,209) 316,740)

Basic (lass) per share (Rupees| 24 (0.97) (2 91)

Diluted (leys) per shore (Rupees) 24 (0.97) (2 c?:l

The annexed rotes fram 1 to 35 form an integral oart of these financia staterents
=g

Statement under section 241 (2) of the Companies Ordinance, 1983
The chief Executiva Officer of the Company is sresently out of country and hence, these finonziol stotements have been signed by the
two directors as required urder section 241 (2] of tha Companies Ordinance 1984

Dewan Abdul Rehman Fareequi Haroon Igbal
Director Director
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DEWAN FARQOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

2014 2013
---------- (Rs. in "0Q0)--vunansan
lLoss) for the period {105,209) {316.740)
Other comprehensive intome / {loss):
Available for sale financial assets:
- Changes in fair valve 12,865 95,932
Total comprehensive {loss] for the period (92,344} {220,808)

The onnexed nales from 1 to 35 form an integral part of these financicl statements.

Staternent uvnder section 241 {2} of the Companies Ordinance, 1934

The chief Exccutive Officer of the Company is presently oul of country and hence, these financicl statements have been signed by the

twe directors as required under saction 241 (2} of the Companies Ordinance 1984,

I — 1y

Dewan Abdul Rehman Farooqui Haroon Iqbal
Director Director
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YWD A YOUSUF DEWAN COMPANY

Cash Flow Statement

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Note

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(Loss) hefare soxation
Add / (lass) - Depreciatian

Gain on dispesal of fixad assets
Finoncial chorgas

(Increasel / Decrease in stores & spares

Decrease in stock In trace

Cecrease / (Increcse] in trade debis

Decrease / [Increcse] in advances, deposils, pre-payments &
other receivables

Cecrease in long term leass depesits

(Decreuse) in frode, other paycbles and bonowings

(Decrease] in long term securily deposits

Tax (paid)

Dividend [paid|

Financial charges [paid)

Gratuity |paid)

Net cash flow from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditure incurred

Short term loans |racovered frem| associotec undertakings
Aarkup received on shorf term loans to ossociated vrderiukings

Sale Proceeds cf fixed cssels

Net cash flow from investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Loan provided by directar

Fil'I(II'ICE'. Lense TEPD)"I’I’]EI"PS

Net cash flow from financing activities

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE PERIOD

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE PERIOD 26

The annexed notes from 1 1o 35 form an integral part of these finoncial stolements

Statement under section 241 (2) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984

June 30, June 30,
2014 2013
---------- (Rs. in '000)----------

(105,209) (316,740]
i 106,544 117,896
| (36) (882)
18,226 2,052
124,734 112,068
19,525 (167,67 5]
3,487 1,005
467,615 12,589
3,597 (2,167)
67,264 (58,724)
3,175
(371,533) (19,080)
(1,000)
(8,725) (16.540)
- ()
(18,226) (2.052)
(25)
149,629 84,571
169,154  (282.644)
(288) B
13,935 | 122,781
2,971 23,437 |
L 232 | 1186
16,850 147 404
- | 24 499
(1,240) .
(1,240) 24,499
184,764 110,742
(2,196,343) (2,085.601)
(2,011,579) (2,196,343]

The chiel Executive Officer of the Company is prasently out of country and hence. these financial stotements have been signed
by the twao directors as requires urder section 241 (2| of the Companies Ordinance 1984.

Y

Dewan Abdul Rehman Farooqui
Direclor

iy

Haroon Igbal

Director




DEWAN FARCOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Statement Of Changes In Equity

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Share Capital Reserves
d; .
s;:;:::ibe d Unappropriated Total Total
. {loss) Reserves
and paid-up
---------------------- [R5. i ‘D0Q)-rwmrrrmrmrmmsmrenrns
Balance as at July 01, 2012 1,087,353 13,026,061) [3,026,061) (1,938,708

Tofal Comprehensive {loss) for tha period (220,808 (220,808 220,808)

Balance os at June 30, 2013 1,087,3_5}3 | 3,246,869! [3,2451869) [E_f]_SM
Balance as at July 01, 2013 1 0B7,353 (3.246,869) (3,246,869  (2,159,51)
Tetal Comprehensive loss for he pericd : (92,344] (92,344) (92,344)
Balance as at June 30, 2014 1,087,353 (3,339.213]  (3,339213) (2,251,860}

The annexed notes from 1 to 35 "orm an integral part of these financial stotements.

Statement under section 241 (2} of the Companies Ordinance, 1984
The chief Executive Officer of the Company is presently out of counlry and hence, these financial stotements have bean signed by the two directors

as required under section 241 (2) of the Companies Ordinasca 1984,

el —— £

Dewan Abdul Rehman Farooqui Haroon Igbal
Director Director
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5Y' D A YOUSUF DEWAN COMPANY

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

1. THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

Dewan Farooque Motors Limited was incorporated in Pakistan on December 28, 1998 as «
public limited company. The shares of the company are quoted on all the stock exchanges in
Pakistan. The registered office of the Company is situated at 7th floor, Block 'A’, Finance and
Trade Centre, Off - Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi, while its manufacturing facilities is situated at
Jilianabad, Budhu Talpur, Distric Sajawal, Sindh.

The Company has entered into separate technical license / collaboration agreements with
Hyundai Motor Company, Korea and KIA Motors Corporation, Korea. The principal activity
o|yfhe Company is the assembly, progressive manufacturing and sales of }-ryundci and KIA
vehicles in Pakistan.

The Company commenced commercial production through the interim facility from January 01,
2000. The main facility came into commercial operation from Jenuary 01, 2001.

1.1 GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

The company has incurred a Loss after laxation of Rs. 105.209 million during the year
ended June C}i}O, 2014. As of that date it has accumulated losses of Rs.3.339 billion and
its current liabilities exceeded its current asset by Rs. 3.595 billion. Furthermore, cumulatively
the company has not provided markup on its borrowings from banks and financial institutions
amounting fo Rs.3.337 billion. The working capital constraints resulted in closure of
production activities leading to gross loss situation. The Company has suspended its
production from November 2010 fill August 2013 and against closed the production since
March 2014 . Further, the company has been unable to ensure timely repayments of debts
owing to financial institutions due to liquidity Problems and the short term facilities have
not been renewed by banks/financial institutions. Following course the lenders have gone
into litigations for repayment of liabilities Ihrou?h attachment and sale of Company's
hypoyhicated /mortgaged properties. as disclosed in note 17.3 to the financial statements.
TKe restructuring proposal submitted by the company to lenders is in the process of
negotiation and is expected to be approved in near future These conditions indicates the
existance of material uncertainity, which may cast significant doubt about company ability
to continue as going concern.

These financial statements have been prepared on going concern assumplion because the
above conditions are temporary and would reverse. The management is confident that the
outcome will be positive as the company is negotiating reprofiling of the debt with all the
lenders and is expected lo be finoﬁzed in due course. Accordingly, the company has
approached its lenders for the restructuring of its entire debt in the E)ﬁ(owing manner:

a)  All the debt obligations of the company be converted into interest bearing long term
loan in proportion to their respective current exposures;
b)  Principal to be repaid in 10 years inclusive of 1 year grace period.

c)  Mark-up payable as on December 31, 2008 to be frozen and paid quarterly over
a period of three years commencing after 3 months from the restructuring date.
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

The management believes that the restructuring proposal presented is workable and would
enable the company 1o service its debts. Theretore, the management is confident that the
proposal will be accepled by its lenders. Accordingly, these financial statements have been
prepared on a going concern basis.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting palicies applied in preparation of these financial statements are set
out blow. These palicies hove been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise slated.

2.1 New and amended standards and interpretations

The Company has adopted the fallowing omendments to IFRSs which became effective
during the year:

IAS 19 - Employee Benefils —(Revised]
IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments : Disclasures - {Amendments)
-Amendments enhancing disclosures about offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Improvements to Accounting Standards

IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Stolements - Clarification of the requirements for comparative
information

IAS 16 —Property, Plant and Equipment — Clarification of Servicing Equipment

{AS 32 - Financial Instruments: Preseniotion - Tax Effects of Distribution to Holders of Equity
Instruments

IAS 34 — Interim Financial Reporting — Interim Financial Reporting and Segment information
for Total Assets and Liabilities

The adoption of the above standards, amendments, interpretations and improvements did
not have any material effect on the financial statements except disclased in notes Io the
financial statements.

2.2 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accountin
standards as applicable in Pokistan with the exception of departure of IFRS as mentione
in 22 to the financial statements, for which the management concludes that provisionin
of markup [note EQJ would conflict with the objective of financial statements. Approveg
accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS}
issued by ﬁme International Accounting Standards Board as are notified unger the Companies
Ordinance, 1984 provision of unc? directives issued under the Companies Ordinance,
1984. In case requirement differ, the provisions of and directives of the Companies
Crdinance, 1984 shall prevail.

2.3 Standards and amendments lo approved accountingstandards that are not
yet effective

The following revised standards, amendments and inlerpretations with respect to the

approved cccounting standards as applicable in Pakision would be effective from the dates
mentioned below against the respective standard or interpretation:
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- DEWAN COMPANY

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Standard or Interpretation Effective date (accounting periods
beginning on or after)

IAS 16 & 38 - Clarification of Acceptable Method

of Depreciation and Amortization Jonuary 1, 2016

IAS 19 - Employee Contributions July 1, 2014

IAS 32 - Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial

liabilities = (Amendment) January 1, 2014

IAS 36 — Recoverable Amount for Non-Financial

Assets — (Amendment) January 1, 2014

IAS 39 — Novation of Derivatives and Continuation

of Hedge Accounting - (Amendment] January 1, 2014

The Compon{ expects that the adoption of the above revisions and amendments of the
standards will not materilly affect the Company's financial statements except as disclosed
in nofes to the financials Statements in the period of initial application.

In addition to the above, the followini new standards have been issued by IASB which
are yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan.

IASB Effective date (accounting

Standard periods beginning on or after)
IFRS @ — Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement January 1, 2018
IFRS 10 — Consolidated Financial Stalements January 1, 2013
[FRS 11 - Joint Arrangements Janvary 1, 2013
IFRS 12 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities January 1, 2013
IFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement January 1, 2013
IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts January 1, 2016
IFRS 15 - Revenue ﬁ/om Contracts with Customers January 1, 2017

2.4 Basis of preparation

These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except that
investments classified as Available for sole are remeasured, after initial recognition, at fair
value through equity

2.4.1Accounting estimates adjustments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards
require management fo make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. It also requires management lo exercise
judgment in application of the company's accounting policies. The estimates and associated
cssumptions are based on historical experience ang various other factors that are believed
lo be reasonable under the circumstances These estimates and assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Significant accounting estimates and areas where judgments were exercised by management
in the application of accounting policies in the financial statements are as follows:
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DEWAN FARCOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

i.  Useful lives of Property, Plant and equipment (note 2.5 and 3.1)
i,  Provision for doubtul rade debts {note 2.9)

i, Income taxes {note 2,12 and 23)

iv. Classification and voluation of investmenis [note 2.6 and 8

v.  Provision for Slow moving stores and spares (notes 2.7 and 4)
vi. Provision for Slow moving stock in trade [notes 2.8 and 5]

2.5 Tangible fixed assets
Property Plant and Equipment
Owned

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation except for freehold land and copital
work in progress which are stated ot cost. Cast of certain fixed assets and capital work in
progress comprises of historical cost and the cost of borrowings during construction / erection
period in respect of specific loans / borrowings.

Depreciation is chorged to income using the reducing balance method whereby the cost of
an asset is written off over its estimated useful life. The rates of depreciation are stated in note
3.1 1o the occounts. Depreciation is charged in proportion to the use of assets in the respective
year.

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end, and
adjusled, it appropriate, ot each balance sheet date.

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged fo income as and when incurred whereas major
renewals ond improvements are capitalized and the assels so replaced, if any, are retired.

Gain or loss on disposal of lixed assets ore included in income currently.
Capital work-in-progress

All expenditures connected to the specific assets incurred during installation and construction
period are carried under capital work-in-progress. These are transferred to specific ossets
as and when assets are availuble for use.

Leased

Assels held under linance leases are stated al cost less accumulaled depreciation. The
outstanding obligalions under finance leases less financial charges allocated to future periods
are shown as q%obility. Each leose payment is allocated between the liability and Enance
costs so as to achieve a constant rale an the finance balance outstanding. The finance charge
is charged to profit and loss account and is included under finance cost. Depreciation is
charged at the same rales as charged on company's owned assets.

2.6 Investment
The management determines the appropriate classification of the investments, in accordance
with the [FRSs, at the time of purchase depending on the purpose for which the investiments

are acquired and re-evaluate this classification on a regular basis. The existing investment
of the company has been categeorized as available for sale.
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A YOUSUF DEWAN COMPANY

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Available for sale investments are inilimHY recognized al cost being the fair value of the
consideration given including acquisition charges assaciated therewith.

After initial recognition, investment which are classified as available for sale are remeasured
at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses on available for sale investments are recognized
in equity till the investment is sold or otherwise disposed off, or unfil the investment is determined
to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity is
included in income.

2.7 Stores and spares

These are valued at cost determined on weighted average basis. ltems in transit are valued
at cost comprising of invoice values plus other charges incurred thereon accumulated to the
balance sheet date.

2.8 Stock-in-trade

Raw materials and Components are valued ot cost. These in transit are stated at invoice price
plus other charges paid thereon upto the balance sheet date. Cost is determined on @ moving
average basis.

Work-in-process is valued at material cost consisting of CKD kits, local vendor parts and
consumables.

CBU (finished goods) in hand are valued af the lower of cost and net realizable valve. Cost
is determined on moving average basis.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
less cost necessary to make sale.

2.9 Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are recognized and carried af original invoice amount.
Those considered irrecoverable are written of” and provision is made against those considered

doubtful.
2.10 Staff retirement benefits

The company upto December 31, 2003, was operating an un-funded gratuity scheme for its
employees. Provision was made accordingly in the financial statements to cover obligations
under the scheme. The Company has fully provided for the liability under the gratuity scheme

as of December 31, 2003.

Effective from January 1, 2004, the company has, in place of groTuiEy scheme, established
a recognized provident fund scheme for its permanent employees. Equal contributions are
being made in respect thereof by company and employees in accordance with the terms of
Scheme.

2.11 Long term loans / Borrowings

Long term loans/ Borrowings are initially recognized at cost. After initial recognition same
are measured at original recorded amount less principal repayments thereof.
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DEWAN FAROCOQUE MQTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

2.12 Taxation
Current

The charge for current taxation is based on taxcble income at current rates of taxation alter
taking into account tax rebates and credits available, if any, or one half percent of turnover,
whichever is higher.

Deferred

Deferred tax is provided, using the liakility method, on all temporary differences at the balance
sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts. Deferred
tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporory differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognized fo the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which
the deductible lemporary differences and unused tax losses can be ulilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balonce sheet date and
reduced fo the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be ufilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
to the period when the assets is realized or the lichility is settled, based on tax rates that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the bolance sheet date.

2.13 Trade and other payables

Liability for trade and other amaunts payable, are carried at cost which is the fair value of
the consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received.

2.14 Warranty obligations
These are accounled for on the basis of claims lodged on the company.
2.15 Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are transtated into Pak Rupees ot exchange rales prevailing on
the date of fransaction. All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated
at the rate of exchange prevailing ot the balance sheet date except for liabilities covered
under forward exchange contracts, if any, which are transloted at the contracted rates.
Exchange diferences on foreign currency translations are included in income along with any
related hedge effects.

The financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company's functional and
presentation currency.

2.16 Borrowing costs
Borrowing Costs are recognized initiclly in fair value net of transaction costs incurred.

Borrowing cost directly altributoble to the acquisition, construction or preduction of qualifying
assets, which are asse’s that necessarily take a substantial period of fime to get ready for their
intended use, are added to the cost of those assets until such time the assets are substantially
ready for their infended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to income in the period
in which they are incurred.
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

2.17 Financial instruments
2.17.1 Financial assets
2.17.1.1 Classification

The management determines the appropriate classification of its financial assets in
accardance with the requirements of International Accounting Standard 39 [IAS 39}
"Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” at t%e time of purchase o
financial assets and re-evaluates this classification on a regular basis. l}!)-le financial
assets of the company are categorized as follows:

a) At fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets that are acquired principally for the purpose
of generating profit from short term fluctuations in prices are
classified as 'financial assets at fair value IhroungroFir or
loss' category.

b) Loans and receivables

These are non-derivatives financial assets with fixed or
deferminable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
The company s loans and receivables comprise of trade debts,
loan and advances, deposits, cash and Ecmk balances and
other receivobles in the balance sheet.

c) Held to maturity

These are financial assets with fixed or deferminable payments
and fixed mo:urig with the company having positive intent
and ability to hold to maturity.

d)  Available for sale

Financial assets intended to be held for an indefinite period
of time, which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity
or changes in equity prices, are classified as 'available for
sale'. Available for sale financial instruments are those non-
derivative financiol assets that are designated as available
for sale or ere not classified as (a) loans and receivables (b)
hel|d to maturity (] financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss.

2.17.1.2 Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized at the time the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are initially recognized at
fair value plus fransaction costs except for financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial assets carried ot fair value through profit or loss are initially
recognized at fair value and transaction costs cs.s.oc'lc:te-aJ with these financial assets
are taken directly to the profit and loss account.
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DEWAN FAROOQOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

2.17.1.3 Subsequent measurement
Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assels are valued as follows:
a) 'Financial osset at foir value through profit or loss' & 'available for sale’

Financial assefs at fair value through profit or loss' are marked to market using the
closing market rates and are carried on the balonce sheet at fair value. Net gains
and losses arising on changes in fair values of these financial assets are taken to
the profit and loss account in the period in which these arise.

bl 'Loans and receivables’ & 'held to maiurity’

Loans and receivables and held to maturity financial assets ore carried ot amortized
cost.

2.17.1.4 Impairment

The company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence
that a financial asset is impaired. Impairment loss on all financial assets is recognize
in the profit and loss account. In arriving ot the provision in respect of any diminution
in longterm financial assets, cansideration is given only if there is a permanent
impairment in the value of the financial assets.

2.17.1.5 Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in
the financial statements, when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognized amaunts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realize the
assels and setile the liabilities simultaneously.

2.17.2 Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are recognized af the time when the company becomes «
party fo the contractual provisions of the insirument.

2.17.3 Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised at the time when the company loses control of the
contrachual rights that comprise the financial assets. Financial liabilities are derecognised
at the time when they are extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the
confract is dischorgeg cancelled, or expires. Any gain ar loss on derecognition of
financial assets and financial liabilities is taken to the profit and loss account,

2.18 Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Company's assets except for inventories and deferred tax assets
are reviewed at each balance sheef date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated in
order to defermine the exient of the impairment loss, if any. Impairment losses are recognized
as expense in profit and lass account.

2,19 Revenue recognition

Sales are recognized as revenue when goods are invoiced to custamers.
Return on bank deposits are on an accrual basis.

Markup on loan to associated undertaking is recognized on an accrual basis.
Agency commission is recognized when shipments are made by the principal.
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Fnded June 30, 2014

Unrealized gains / loss arising on re-measurement of investments classified as "financial assets
al fair value though "profit or loss" are included in the profit and loss account in the period
in which these arise.

Realised capital gains / loss on sale of investments are recognized in the profit and loss
account at the time of sale.

2.20 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of the
cash How slatement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and ot banks and short
term finances. The cash and cash equivalents are subject to insignificant risk of changes in
value.

2.21 Related Party transactions and transfer pricing

The Company enters into transactions with related parties on an arm's length basis. Royalty
and fee tor technical services are accounted for at the rates mentioned in the respective
agreements, duly registered with the State Bank of Pakistan.

2.22 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the company has present obligation, legal or constructive,
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to seftle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted
to reflect the current best estimate.

2.23 Off setting of financial assets and financial liabilities
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reparted in the financial
statements only when the company has o legally enforceable right to offset the recognized
amounts and tr\e company intends either to settle on a net basis or lo realize the asset and
seftle the liability simultaneously.

2.24 Dividends distribution and transfer between reserves

Dividends declared are transfers between reserves made subsequent to the balance sheet
date are considered as non-adjusling events and are recognized in the financial statements
in the year in which such dividends are approved / transters are made.

2.25 Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements ure measured using the currencr of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates. The financial statements are
presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

226 Segment Reporting

The Company uses management approach for segment reporting, under which segment
information is required to be presented on the same basis as that used for internal reporting
purposes, Operating segments have been defermined and presented in a manner consistent
wilh the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-mcker. The company
has determined operating segments on the basis of business aclivities i.e, manufacturing
and trading activities. Segment assefs have not been disclosed in these financial statements
as these are not reported to the chief operating decision-maker on a regular basis.
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DEWAN FAROCQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements

For The Year Ended 2014
or The Year Ended june 30, 20 Note June 30, June 30,

2014 2013
3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT ----=-{Rs. in '000)----—-
Operating lixed assets 31 1,328,587 1,435,040

1,328,587 1,435,040

3.1 The statement of the operating fixed assets is as follows:

Yongible -~ owrmd _ — Fangile « lvarvd ]
"‘I’:r:':"i Buildings :::;:I:::- Fu:::l’du ™| vehictes Equ"f::'n' Sub tolal ,f',':{'h'_:‘fr Vehides . Sub botal Total
_ fixtures
........................................................... (Rupaas in ~AOOG oo

As al July 01 2013
sl 78.032 1,136,347 1517244 145 150 245581 AGTR1 1,249,151 UGG 35,230 175230 1,344, 3810
Accumuloted dzpreciation - 243461 1,038,845 93,082 220717 52,337 1,856 445 a4 P2F 25 ¥R 72.8%4 129341
Mat book volue 73033 ABF LB 4ED4H9Y 67 068 44 BéY 34455 1,392704 35075 7258 42,333 435,040
Yoor ended June 30, 2014 o —
Opering ros beak valve A3 487 A4BG 483,599 &7.058 44 Béa 34 435 1302707 38075 £k 42,233 1,435,040
Additiers - - : 2€8 IBE - - 288
Disposals
Tossl - . - . 1457 . 1,457 . - - 1,257
Accurlated depranietian . . 1,260 - 1258 Vi
Sransfor - - 197 - 197 1%/
Cos g - - EANE . LT [ N L] [SERRL
Accumulated deprerialicr R - 23,752 - 2B,753 - 2B 7Y 28,753}

. - a7 B 5A77 - [BA7T] 16,474
Dispreciation ‘or tha year . 34340 4BD9D  &FOF V&M 5400 102,155 3,508 Te1 a,28% 10 544
Elosing ret buok valwe T B0 653317 417,500 sC3e1  d1317  3LFR3 | 797020 31,567 3 31,567 1,128.587
Ax ar June 30, 1014 } .
Cost 7A0% 1 134,347 1577224 185750 MSRISG B7.068% 3.283.211 §0,020 a ac 0y 33463211
Accumutaled deprecation - 433030 1084735 104 780 247 B3V 54./9% 19490, 1%1 48,433 (e} 48433 2024424
Ker baok value 76033 53317 432509 G036 4157 31283 1207000 31567 U 31567 1,326.507
Depreciotior rote T perennum i 1c% 0% 20% 10% 0% 0%
As ot duly 01,2012 -
Cowr FECIY 1136327 1517244 155150 266,333 £4,793 3,250 40" EOOCG 357230 113,230 13a5el
Aczumulkated depraciansn - 417 433 GBIFTI 90,630 210372 48,30 1,745,207 47 023 24,157 47154 1,812,321
Nst book value T 75873 7ra8ed  SAA01F 7470 S64E!  GBUED 1505194 387 9072 46,045 1,553,740
Year ended Juna 30, 2011
Cipaning not nook value A4033 723864 534033 2a520 34481 38,283 1,505,194 3R,#77 Y057 48,045 5531239
Addikons
Disposals . - . . . . . . .
Cast - - . 1250 . 1,250 . - 1,250
Accumclared deprec alion - . . 4% . 944 . - : 40,
Transfer . - . . U4 . 304 . - - D4
Cast - . . } - i . B . __
Accury ated depraziation )
Dieoreciation tar the yeoe . 36,178 53,434 7452 15,292 3.828 112.184 3.897 1814 8,412 117,896
Cloging net bace volue T R031  AETARA  JACSR9  67.068 44806 34450 J9L70E 5075 7257 42332 1435040
As at June 30, 2013
Canl AHUFY | 135,347 1,517 244 65150 265,534 86,793 3247151 BOCOO 35230 112230 2.364,381
Azcmuylatec deprecialion . 448441 §03e 645 Yyg.od2 220717 52,317 1 BS4,242 44525 27972 72 EDF | P29 140
Het pook value 78033 487,688 480,562 &7 DER dz BAs 34,458 1 392,708 B 350509 7258 42,333 I.435,040
Depres-afion ‘ole % per arram - [ 1% HO% 0% 10% 0% 0 :
kR Tha above cssets are monoatged with tha Fanncinl Instintion: SBanks as discl(.Jsed = -m.: 17.3 and the nate t.1 to the fineazial Stoements
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

3.2 Depreciation charge for the period has been allocated as follows:

Note June 30, June 30,

2014 2013

------ (Rs. in '"000)------
Cost of goods manufactured 92,586 102,452
Distribution expenses 5,008 5,541
Administration and general expenses 8,950 ?,903
106,544 117,896

3.3 Particulars of operating assets disposed off during the period are as follows:

Description Cost Acumilated Book Sale  Gein/ Mode of Particulars of Buyers
Depreciation Value Proceed (loss) Disposal
Dispuzsul
------------------ TR ) e,
Motor vehicles
Mitsubishi Loncar Q82 807 175 2 7 Negotai or Nr. Nauman Skatzeq
Kia Classic 475 453 22 ) 50 9 Megat atior Mo Monemmad Ashraf
ol T June 30, June 30,
2014 2013
4, STORESANDSPARES .. (Rs. in '000)------
Stores 21,486 2397
Spares 54,813 52,396 |
76,299 74,722
Less ; Provision for obsolesence / slow moving stocks (5,064) -
7,238 74,722
5. STOCK-IN-TRADE - S
Manufacturing stock . ;
Raw materials and compaonents ' 144,225_‘ 640,677
Woerk-in-process ' - 21,983
Finished goods 64,889 9,237
209,114 671,896
Trading stock
Spare parts 29,520 31,138
In transit _ - 3,214
238,634 706,248
Less : Provision for obsolesence / slow moving stocks ~(95,244) [95,244)
143,390 611,005
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTCRS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

6. SHORT TERM LOANS TO ASSOCIATED
UNDERTAKINGS - Considered good

Dewan Automotive Engineering Limited
Dewan Mators {Private) Limited

7. ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND
OTHER RECEIVABLES

Advances - Considered good

Suppliers and contractors
Cansidered good
Considered doubiful

Less: Provision for doubttul advances
Employees o

Sales tax and custom duty

Deposits
Margin against letters of guorantees
Others

Prepayments

Insurance
Other receivables

Insurance
Markup on loans to associated undertakings [note 6)

8. INVESTMENT - AVAILABLE FOR SALE

investment in Ordinary shares of Dewan
Cement Limited [DCL) - Related party

27 968,445 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
{2013:27,968,445 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each)

Impairment loss due to change of value of investments
charged io prolit and loss account

Market value (Rupees per share}

Percentage of equily held
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June 30, June 30,
2014 2013
------ {Rs. in '000)------
679,325 693,260
59,659 59,659
738984 752919
1,996 ’ 36,103 ‘
181,467 | 181,467
183,463 217,570
181,467)| | (181,467)
1,996 36,103
1.885 1'228 ‘
14,414 | | 147,044
18,295 184,375
2,050 2 050
12,335 10.990
14,385 13,040
. 2115
- | ‘ 1,631 |
660,410 562,162
640,410 563.797
- 693,000 763,323
279,685 279 685
_ (74,956) (87,821)
204,729 _ 197,864
732 2 484
7.19% 7.19%
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

8.1 The market price of related party's share wherein company has investment shows
decreasing frend from the date of balance sheet to the date the rrnoncici statements were
authorized for issue. The market price of DCL's share as of September 26, 2014 (e,
the date on which the financial statements were authorised for issue) is Rs. 6.61 per
share, thereby decreasing the market value of the investiment by Rs. 19.858  million.

9. TAXATION

Income tax assessments of the company have been finalized upto and including the tax year
2013 relating to income year ended June 30, 2013 and certain appeals are pending before

the income tax appellate authorities.
Note June 30, June 30,

2014 2013

10. CASH AND BANK BALANCES =~ (. 1AS00G rwnss
Cash in hand 675 696

Cash al banks in current accounts 10,1 129,315 116,725

129,990 117,422

10.1 One of the Company's current account has been blocked by the bank. The Company has
gone into litigation against this action of the bank demanding release of the blocked
amount. The matter is pending in the High Court of Sindh. Further, confirmation from
most of the banks are not received as the company is in litigation with banks.

11. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP-CAPITAL

June 30, June 30,
2014 2013 Note 2014 2013
(No of Sharesin’000) s (Rs. in '000)------
105,065 105065 Ordinary shares of ks 10/- each fully paid in cash 1,050,651 1,050,651
3,670 3,670 Ordinary shares of Rs 10/-each, issued as fully
~ oaid bonus shares 36,702 36,702
108,735 108735 1,087,353 1087353
11.1 13,650,000 [2013: 13,650,000) shares helc by Related party
12. LONG TERM LOANS - secured
From banking companies and other financial institutions [
Allied Bank Limited - | 121 71,429 71,429
Saudi Pak Agricultural and Investment Company - | 12.2 90,000 20,000
National Bank of Pakistan 12.3 62,500 62,500
NIB Bank { formerly PICIC) 124 110,000 110,000
Pak Oman Investment Company Limifed 12.5 82,500 82,500
Saudi Pak Agricultural and Investment Company - |l 12.6 63,000 63,000
Summit Limited 12.7 | 700,000 700,000 |

1,179,429 1,179,429

Less:- Current portion shown under current lichilities 12.8 1,179,42 1,179,429
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DEWAN FARODOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

12.1 The loan carries mark ug at the base rate plus 2.5% per annum. Base rate has been defined
as average rate of ASK SIDE of the six months KIBOR. Base rate will be set at the last business
doy before the instcilment date for the immediately preceding installment. Presently markup
on the finance works out to 14.51% (2013 : 14.51 %) per annum.

The loan was rescheduled during the year and is to be paid in seven equal monthly installments
commencing from June 29, 2088 and ending on December 31, 2008,

This loan is secured by way of parri passu charge over all present and future fixed assets
including land, building, plant and machinery of the Company.

12.2 The loan carries mark up at the base rate plus 3.00% per annum. Base rate has been defined
as average ASK rate of the six manths KIBBR. Base rate will be set on the last dc?z of preceding
quarter. Presently markup on the finance works out to 15.01% [2013: 15.01%) per annum.

The loan is repayahble in ten equal semi annual installments, with quarterly markup payments,
commencing from January 26, 2006 and ending on October 26, 201 OY

The loan is secured by First Pari Passu hypothecation charge and equitcble mortgage over
fixed assets of the company.

12.3 The finance carries mark up at the base rate plus 2.50% per annum. Base rate has been
defined as average rate of ASK SIDE of the six months KIBOR. Base rate will be set on the
lost dcrgf of preceding quarter. Presently markup on the finance works out to 14.51% (2013:
14.51%) per annum.

The loan was repayable in eight equal 9uarierly instollments commencing from January 13,
2006 and ending on October 13, 200

The loan was secured by First Pari Passu charge over plant and machinery and equitable
mortgage over land and building of the company.

12.4 The finance carries mark vp at the base rate plus 4.00 % per annum. Base rate has been
defined as ASK rate of six months KIBOR prevailing on the last business day al the beginnin?
of}ecch quarterly period. Presently markup on the finance works outto 16.01% (2013: 16.0
%} per annum.

The finance is repayable in Twengr equal guarterly installments commencing from March 30,
2006 and ending on December 30, 201

The loan is secured by First Pari Passu charge over all the present and future fixed assets of
the company.

12.5 The finance carries mark up ot the base rale Elus 2.50% per annum. Base rote has been
defined as ASK rate of six months KIBOR prevailing on the last day of preceding semi annual
period. Presently markup on the finance works outto 14.51 % (2013 : 14.51 %) per annum.

The finance has been rescheduled and is to be paid in thirty three equal monthly installments
commencing from Auvgust 31, 2008 and ending on April 30, 2011.

The finance is secured by first charge over fixed assets of the company by way of hypothecation
of plant and machinery and equitable mortgage of land and building of the company.
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended lune 30, 2014

12.6 The loan carries mark uF at the base rate plus 3% per annum. Base rate has been defined
as average ASK rafe of the six months KIBOR. Base rate will be set first time on date of

disbursement and subsequently on Januery 1st and July 1st. Presently markup on the finance
works out to 15.01 % (2013: 15.01%) per annum.

The loan is repayable in ten equal half yearly installments, with quarterly markup payments,
commencing from August ]4%00? and ending on February 14, 2012.

The loan is secured by First Pari Passu charge over fixed assets of the company.

12,7 The loan carries mark up at the base rate plus 3% per annum. Base rate has been defined
as average ASK rate of the six months KIBOR. Base rate will be reset on bi-annual basis i.e.
on January 1st and July Tst every year. Presently markup on the finance works out to 15.01

% (2013 15.01%) per annum.

The loan is repayable through monthly installments within five years including one year grace
period, markup shall continuously be paid on calendar quarter basis during grace period.

The loan is secured by First Pari Passu charge over fixed assets of the company.

12.8 This includes overdue installments amounting to Rs. 1,179,429 million. Banks/financial
institutions has filed suit in the High Court of Sindh U/s 9 of Financial Institutions (Recovery
of Finances) Ordinance, 2001 for recovery through sale of company's assets. The company
is defending these cases. The outcome is awnile% and it is expected that it will be in favour
of company as fully disclosed in note no. 17.2 tc the financial Statements

12,9 Since ﬂ:je Company is in litigation with banks comfirmation from most of them have not been
receiveq .

13. LIABILITY AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE

Note June 30, June 30,
2014 2013
------ (Rs. in '000)------
Opening Balance 41,634 41,634
Payments (1,240) -
Current portion shown under current liabilities (40,394) (41,634)
June 30, 2014 June 30, 2013
Minimum lease Present Minimum lease Present
Payments Value Payments Value
Not later than one year 41,162 40,394 47,420 41,634
Later than one year : . o :
4T 1472 40,394 42,420 41,634
Financial charges (768) - (786)
40,394 40,394 41,634 41,634
Current portion shown

under current liabilities 131 (40,394) (40,394) (41,634) (41,634)

13.1 This includes overdue installments amounting to Rs 40 394 million.
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DEWAN FARQOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014
Note June 30, June 30,

2014 2013
14. DEFERRED LIABILITES = =eewe- (Rs. in '000)------
Deferred taxation 14.1 - -
Staff gratuity 14.2 4,527 4,552
4,527 4 552
14.1 Deferred Taxation
Credit balance arising due to:
Accelerated tax depreciction allowances 242,641 299,304
Less: Debit balance arising due to:
Gratuity 1,539 1,593
Carry forward tox losses and others 1,238,826| | 1,168,348
1,240,365 1,169,961
Deferred tax assets (997,724) (870,657]
Deferred tax asset not recognized 997,724 870,657
14.2 Staff gratuity _
Balance at the beginning of the period 4,552 4,552
less: Payments made during the peried 25

4527 __ 4552

15. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors

Trade creditors 2,129,137 2,175,922
Accrved liabilities

Accrued expenses 110,292 154,553
Payable to provident fund 15.1 715 1,991
Advances from customers - 278,900
Unclaimed dividend 1,815 1,815

Other Payables -

Sales lax payable 707 6

Miscellaneaus - 1,013

707 1,019

2,242,666 2,614,199

15.1 General Disclosures

(Unaudited)
Size of fund 55,957 50,354
Cost of investments 55,165 48,309
Fair value of investments 15.1.1 55,292 48,436
Percentage of investments 99% 96%

N ANNUAL REPORT 2014 |37



% 5YD A YOUSUF DEWAN COMPANY
o

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

15.1.1 The breakup of fair value of investments is:

June 30, 2014 June 30, 2013
------ (Unaudited| -
[Rs. in '000) (% (Rs. in '000) 19%)
Term Deposit Certificates 30,224 55 30,224 62
Money Market Fund 203 0 203 0
Bank balance 24 865 45 18,009 37
Total - 55,292 100 48,436 100

15.1.2 Investments of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of
section 227 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the rules formulated for this purpose.

June 30, June 30,

2014 2013
------ (Rs. in '000)------
16. SHORT TERM FINANCES - SECURED
Under mark-up / profit arrangements 2,141,569 2,31 3,76_4_

The facilities for short term finances under markup / profit arrangements available from various

banks amounted to Rs. 2,255 (2013: Rs.2,605) million.
The rate of markup / profit ranges from 10.93% to 20% (2013: 10.28% to 20.00%) per annum.

The facilities are secured by way of pari passu charge against hypothecation of the company's
stock in trade and book debts and are generclly for a period of one year, renewable af the
end of the period.

Since the company is in litigation with banks confirmations from most of them have not been
received.

17. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingencies

17.1 The company, in the past, received demand notices from the Customs Authorities claiming
short recovery of Rs. 344.587 million in aggregate on account of custom duties, sales
tax and income tax on royalty paid fo Hyundai Motor Company (HMC) and Kia Motor
Corporation (KMC]), taking the view that the royalty pertains to the imported CKD kits
as opposed to company view thal the same is independent of the import of CKD kits and
relates fo the local manufacturing of the motor vehicles.

During the year ended June 30, 2008, the Custom, Excise and Sales Tax Appellate
Tribunal hos decided the case in company's favor resulting in reversal of demancrto the
exlent of Rs.257.487 million. Against the decision of Custom, Excise and Sales Tax
Appellate Tribunal, the Custom Authorities have filed an appeal before the High Court
of Sindh which is pending for hearing. It is expected that the decision will be in favour
of the Company. The company also expect a similar decision against the cases for the
balance amount of Rs.87.1 million, as the facts of the cases and questions of law involved
are identical.
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

17.2 letter of guorantees issued by the banks amounting to Rs. 250.336 (2013: Rs. 250.336]

million.

17.3 In respect of licbilities towards banks / financial institutions disclosed in note 12,13,15
and 14 to the financial statements, the banks /finoncial institutions have filed suits in
Honorable High Court of Sindh at Karachi for recovery of their liabilities through attachment
and sale of Company’s hypothecated / mortgaged properties. The aggregate suils amount
is Rs, 7.228 billian.

The management hos disputed the claim and is sirongly contesting the cases, The
management has filed counter claims alleging that the banks claims are highly exaggerated
as they have charged markup on markup and other levies higher than the rale o?morkup
agreed ond other charges in violation of State Bank of Pakistan rules and all other
applicable laws of Pakistan. The management is hopeful that the decision will be in favor
orlhe company and the base less suits shall be rejected by the cancerned courts. Since
all the cases are pending before Honorable Courts therefore the ultimate cutcome cannot
be established at this stage.

Commitments
17.4 Capital expenditure commitments outstanding amounts to Rs. Nil {2013: Wil },

17.5 Commitments in respect of letters of credit ather than for capital expenditure amounts to
Rs. MNil {2013: Nil}.

18 OPERATING RESULTS
Manufacturing Trading Total
Mote June 30, June 30, June 34, une 30, June 30,  June 30,
2014 2013 2004 2013 2014 2013
R in000]
Sales 1,192,475 - 3,099 3533 1,195,574 159
Sales -ax 173,155 : I 480 489 173,635 [ 489 l
Commission and ¢'scounts ‘ 33,160 r . l . l - 35,150 ‘ .
204,315 - 430 48¢ 208,795 489
Net sales 934,160 - 1419 044 oBeIT 30ad
Cost of soles .
Opering suck D22 5 2% aass! | um || ain 41 659
- 1,092,854 165,693

Cost of goods manufactured 181 | 1,092,854 145,593 .
. 2945 1,133

Purchases - 2946 ' 138
Clesing lock pael) | eS| plisy | oeM08) || (0%
1 165,593 4,564 2423 1,041,766 153,116

Gross (loss) / prafit [53,042) 145,593, (1.945) 821 {54,987 [165,072!
Diss-ibutien expenses 19 65,962 | - 176 30,235 46,138 39,255 ,

Adm'nistraticn anc general axpenses 20 62470 | | _‘ 166 ’7 39,368 52,634 r 39368

—28am S Tt Iy Y 78677

Operaling {Loss) / profil _(181,474) 165593 {3,287} {78,002 {183,761} (243,694
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Enced June 30, 2014
Note June 30, June 30,

2014 2013
18.1 Cost of goods manufactured . (Rs. in '000)------
Raw material and vendor parts consumed
Opening stock 640,677 641,062
Purchases 305,791 -
Closing stock (144,225) (640,677)
802,243 - 386
Stores and spares consumed 33,364 | ] ,0@
Salaries, wages and other benefits 18.2 72,983 51,375
Insurance ' 4,325 93
Depreciation 3.2 92,586 | 102,452
Communication 475 | | 10 |
Prinfing, stationery and office supplies 126 19
Rent, rates & Taxes 275 218
legal & Professional 250 50
Utilities 41,659 2,399
Traveling & entertainment 3,664 1,293
Vehicle running 3,677 2,485
Fee & subscription | 1,418 -
Repairs and maintenance 13,828 3,907‘
Add: Opening stock of work-in-process ‘ 21,982 21,982
Less: Closing stock of work-in-process - \ (21,982)
290,611 165,307
1,092,854 165,693

18.2 Included herein is a sum of Rs. 1.438 [2013: Rs.0.619) million reloting to recognized
Provident fund scheme.

19. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Salaries, allowances and cther benefits 19.1 46,475 30,864
Depreciation 3.2 5,008 5.541
Insurance 48 55
Traveling & entertainment 5,293 18
Vehicle running 4,003 2,063
Communication 1,522 55
Utilities - 136
Printing, stationery and office supplies 135 25
Llegal and professional 2,704 480
Advertising & sales promotion 673 .
Fee and subscription 3

Repairs and maintenance 49 10
Warranty claims and PDI & FFS 220 9

~ 66,138 39,255
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

19.1 Included herein is o sum of Rs. 1.174 [2013: Rs.0.609) million relating to recognized

Provident fund scheme.

19.2 The distribution expenses have been allocated betwsen manufacturing and trading
activilies (note 18] on the basis of net soles.

Note June 30, June 30,

2014 2013
------ (Rs. in '"000}--~--~
20. ADMINISTRATION AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Salaries, allowances and other benefits 201 43,257 21,529

Rent, rates and taxes 200 -
Depreciation 3.2 8,950 2,903
Insurance 978 150
Traveling & entertainment 1,724 72
Vehicle running 9466 1,929
Communication 1,254 401
Utilities ? 1
Prinfing, stationery and alfice supplies 711 494
Legal and professional 2,560 3,285
Advertising & publicity 82 54
Fee and sgbscriplion 644 462
Repairs and maintenance 678 4
Auditors' remuneration 20.2 540 540
Security 83 304
Miscelloneous - 241
62,636 39,367

20.1 Included herein is a sum of Rs.0.498 [2013: Rs. 0.486) million relating to recognized

Provident fund scheme.

20.2 Auditors' remuneration

Audit fee 330 330
Interim review and other certifications 110 110
Cut of pocket expenses 100 100

540 540

20.3 The administration and general exﬁenses have been allocated between manufacturing
and trading octivities {note 19) on the basis of net sales.

June 30, June 30,

2014 2013
------ (Rs. in '000)------
21. OTHER INCOME
Exchange gain - net - 390
Gain on disposal of fixed ossets 36 882
Prohit on Short Term Loan to Associated undertakings 2.1 101,219 119,347
Others 387 559
101,842 121,777
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

22 FINANCE COST

During the year ended June 30, 2014 the company has net provided the markup on Long term
and short term borrowing from banks and financial institutions to the extent of Rs. 741.072 million.
The management is hope full that the decision of the court will be in favor of the company and
the restructuring proposal will be accepled by the lenders. However had the company provided
this amount in the financial statements during the year the loss of the company would have been
increased and consequently the Share holders equity would have been lower and cccrued
markup would have been higher by the same amount. The said non provisioning is the contravention
with the requirements of IAS 23 "Borrowing Costs".

June 30, June 30,

2014 2013
23 TAXATION (Rs. in '000)------
Current - for the year -
- for prior yeors B 3
23.1 Relationship between tax expense and accounting loss
Accounting (loss ) - (105,209) (316740
Corperate tax rate o 34% 35%
Tax on accounting (loss| an applicable rate (35,771) (110,859
Tax effect of presumptive tax / minimum fax anc: others 35,771 110,859
Tax effect of income tax provision for current years o -
Tax provision for the years =
24, (LOSS) PER SHARE
24.1 Basic (loss) per share
Net {loss) for the period Rs. In thousands (105,209) (316,740)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares  number in thovsands 108,735 108,735
Basic (loss| per share Rupees (0.97) (2.91)
24.2 Diluted (loss) per share
Net (loss) for the perioc Rs. In trausencs (105,209) (316,740
Weighted average number of ardinary shares number in thousonds 108,735 108,735
Diluted (loss) per share Rucees (0.97) 2.91]
25. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances 129,990 117,422
Short term finances (2,141,569)  [2,313,764]

(2,011,579)  [2.196.343)
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

26. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amount charged in the accounts for the remuneration to the Chief Executive,
Director and Executives are as follows:

~ June 30,2014 - June 30, 2013
Chief ‘ Chief _ .
Executive Director Executives  Executive Director Executives
.................................... Rs‘ in 'mo’ Ly
Managerial remuneralion T &, | ;|,347 I 22,975 .1 T : [ 9 307
Bonus - - ¥ - -
House rent. utilities and ather benelits - 424 8,910 : . 5133
Relirement benefits - 109 1,408 . : 775
Med ccl ‘ . 192 4,260 l : :
leave passuge / ussislance - ‘ = | L -] = L =1l :
- - 2;021'__ 37,553 - 15,215
Nu. of persons 1 1 9 I 6

The chief executive, cirector and certain executives of the compary are proviced tree use of company maintained cors

27.TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS / RELATED PARTIES

The related parties and associate undertakings comprise Hyundai Motor Company, Kia Motors
Corporation, associated companies, staff retirement funds, directors and key management
personnel. Transactions with related parties and associated undertakings, other than remuneration
and benefits 1o key management personnel disclosed in the respective notes, are as follows:

June 30, June 30,

2014 2013

------ (Rs. in '000)------
Sales 32,034 1,170

Purchases 38,442 -
Markup cnarged for the periad on short ferm loans fo associated undertakings 101,219 119,347
Amount received against markup on short ferm loans fo associated undertakings 2,971 23,437
Loan received from director - 24,499
Loan recovered from associated undertaking 13,935 122,781

Transactions with associated undertakings and related parties are undertaken on an arm's
length basis.

28. PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION
Capacily of the plant on single shift basis is 10,000 (2013:10,000) units. Production during

the year from the facility is 909 (2013: Nil) units. The production for the year mostly remained
suspended due to freezing of working capital limits by banks.
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Notes To The Financial Statements

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

Assets

Loans

Depesits

Trade debts

Other receivables

Investments at fair value
through profit or loss

Caosh and bank balance

Liabilities
Trade and other payables

Assets

Loans

Deposits

Trade debts

Other receivables

Investments at fair value
through profit or loss

Cash and bank balance

Liabilities
Trade and other payables

14] ANNUAL REPORT 2014 Sl imasaraie sl - faa e e e s S e v e

~ As at June 30, 2014

Assals at fair Derivalives

Leans and

receivables U TOLO] e ol
Rs, in '000" -eeeesenmmmsrmamnnsnanensmnsenmmnsss
36,000 36,000
24,405 24,405
660,410 660,410
- 204,729 204,729
129,990 - - 129,990
850,805 2047729 - 1,055,535
As at June 30, 2014
Liabilites at fair Financial
value through iabilities at Total
profit or loss  amortized cosl -
....................... Rs. in 'mo‘ RS ——————
2,240,144 2,240, ]_ 44
2,240,144 2,240,144
As at June 30, 2013
Assets al fair Derivatives
l:.m-‘s %Td Vtﬂl.: !F'L:::::; h ﬁsec? 20? Total
fesevabies profit or |Ds_5 hedging -
................................... Rs.in" 1 e
38 145 39175
28,002 28,002
563,792 563,792
- 191,864 191,864
117,422 117,422
248,392 191 ,864__ Q40,256
As at June 30, 2013
linhilities at tair ~ Financial
value thraugh linbilities af Total
profit or loss  emortized cost .
....................... T s
2,612,378 2,612,378
2,612,378 2,612,378




DEWAN FARQOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
30.1 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to the financial instruments will fail o discharge ils obligation
and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The company attempts to conirol credit risk
by monitoring credit exposures, limiting transactions with specific counterparties and continually
assessing the credilworthiness of counterparites.

The Compony has maintained bonk balanoces with various banks having rating ranging between
AA+ o AA-

Concentration of credit risk arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business
activities or have similar economic features that would cause their ability to need contractual
obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions.
Concentration of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity of the company's performance to
developments alfecting a particular industry.

Credit risk arises from derivative financial instruments and balarces with bank and financial
insfitutions, as well as credit expasures to customers, including frade receivables and committed
transaction. Out of the lotal financial assets of Rs. 1,774.789 [2013: Rs 1,668.267| million,
the financial ossefs which are subject to credit risk omounted to Rs. 1,440.070 {2013: Rs.
1,358.981) million,

The company manages credit risk in trade receivables by limiting signilicant exposure to any
individual customer, by obtaining advance against sales, by monitoring credit exposure and
continuing assessment of credit worthiness of such customers as well as by close monitoring of
operations of the associated underickings.

30.2 Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk reflects the company's inability of raising funds to meel commitments. Management
closely monitors the company's liquidity and cash flow position. This includes mainlenance of
balance sheet liquidity rafios, deblors and creditors conceniration both in terms of the overall
funding mix and avoidance of undue relionce on lorge individual customers. Further, company
freasury maintains flexibility in funding by keeping committed credit lines available.

30.3 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash Hows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in  market prices. Market risk comprises of currency risk and interest rate
risk.

30.3.1 Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cosh flows of a financial instrument will
fluctyate because of changes in foreign exchange rales. The company manages its currency risk
by close menitoring of currency morEeis. As per central bank regulations, the company connot
hedge its currency risk exposure.

30.3.2 Interest rate risk

Interest / markup rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cosh flows of the financial
instruments will Huctuate because of changes in market interest / markup rates. Sensitivity to
interest / morkup rate risk arises from mismatches of financial assets and financial liabilities that
mature of reprice in o given period. The company manages this mismalches through risk
management strategies where significants changes in gap pesition can be edjusted. The company
exposed to interest / markup rate risk is respect of the following
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Notes To The Financial Statements

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

~ Interest / Markup bearing Non-Interes! | Markup bearing Toral
Interest/  Maturtty upto Maturity cfter Maturity upto Maturity after June 30,
merkp rofe _one year  one yeor oneyear  oneyear Subfotol 2014
% [Rupees in "000|
ON-BALANCE SHEET FINACIAL INSTRUMENTS
June 30, 2014
FINANCIAL ASSETS
“rod debs . 24405 24405 24,405
loars to assoc a%ed undzrlakings 133% 733984 736,934 : - 738,984
Advonces, daposits and omer tacaivabizs 476 681 b7h86 676,681
Investmer: 04729 204,729
Cash anc bk salances e 123990 129,990
736 98¢ 718 534 1,035,805 1,774,789
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Long term loang 14517601 1179429 | '76.42% 2 - 1,179429
Lang term depasis : ‘ : 16.70C 18,700 16,700
T'cge and ciner coyables : - 2239429 S 1330429 2239429
Shattte'm Fnonces 10952000 2141568 . 2721569 - . - 2,041,569
3300 998 3308 214K 16700 2756129 5,577,128

OFF-BALANCE SHEET FINACIAL INSTRUMENTS
Comm ment in respact o leters of credi
Qulgtanding cank quaranie:

ON-BALANCE SHEET FINACIAL INSTRUME NTS

June 30, 2013

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Trade deble

Loes e associoted urgeracings
Advances, deras s and alber receivonles
Irvestment

Cosh and tank balencss

1473

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Long tern loans

Long term gepasits

“Tade and olhe paycoes
Accried rarkup / profi
Skort term nonces

14511601

10.28-20.00

OFF-BALANCE SHEET FINACIAL INSTRUMENTS
Comriilment in raspect of latters of crec i
Custandig bank guocrize

~ Interest / Markup bearing

Interest/ ny upto Maturity ofier
mark-up rafe  one year

oné yeqr

752009

752919

1179426

23333¢ 17000 250336 250,336
23333t 17000 50236 250,336
Non-Interest / Morkup becring ~ Total
Maturity upte Maturity atter June 30,
Sub-total oneyear  oneyeor Subtotal 2013
{Rupees in '000)
28,002 8002 k002
5299 751519
378,1X S806C  S7ECH0
G1 364 91864 191,86
1174 o1 1174%
752919 915,343 915348 | 668267
179 42% : 1776426
1770 7700 17700
1333479 - 233479 2333479
£313764 2313764
493,193 333479 17000 2351179 3844372
B 23233 7000 25033 28033
2333 736 ?5’}_.:13-5_ 250,335
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

30.3.3Fair value of financial instruments

Fair valve is an amount for which an assets could be exchanged, or a liability settled,
between knowledgeable willing parties in arm's length transaction. Consequently,
differences may arise between the carrying volue and the fair value estimates,

As at the reportinﬁ date the fair volue of c1||gfin0ncia| assets and liabilities are estimated
to approximate their carrying values.

31. Capital risk management

The Company’s objective when managing capital are to sofeguard the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern in order to provide refurns far shareholders and benefits for other
stokeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of ccclfilul. In order
fo maintain or adjust the capital structure the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid
to shareholders, issue new shares ond lake other measures commensuration to the circumstances.

Consistent with others in the industry, the company manages its capilal risk by monitering ifs debt
levels and liquid assefs and keeping in view future investment requirements and expectation of
the shareholder. Debt is calculated as total borrowings {'long term loan' and short term borrowings'
as shown in the balance sheet]. total capital comprises shareholders' equity as shown in the
balance sheet under 'share capital and reserves'.

32. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Number of persons employed as at year end were 93 5201 3: 136) and the average number
of persons employeed during the year were 185 {2013: 1635).

33. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements have been autharized for issue on September 26, 2014 by the Boord
of Directors of the compony.

34. CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary, for the
purpose of appropriate presentation. There have been no significant reclassifications in these
statements.

335. GENERAL
Figures hove been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupees.

Statement under section 241 (2) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984

The chief Executive Officer of the Company is presently out of couniry and hence, these financicl statements
have been signed by the two directors as required under section 241 (2} of the Companies Ordinance

1984.
Dewan Abdul Rehman Farooqui Hum%;bul

Director Direclor
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Pattern of Shareholding the Code of Corporate Governance
as at June 30, 2014

5r # Cotegories of Sharcholders smisral | [emberor Shares shﬂ:f:hﬁdmgl
1. Associates Companies | 13,650,000 12.55%
2. NiTand ICP . 0.00%
3. Directors, CEQ, their Spouses & Minor Children g 44,431,836 40.86%
4, Executives : . 0.008%
5, Public Sector Compunies & Carparatians 55 4,255,849 391%
6 Bonks, Development Finance Institurions, NonBanking Finance
Comrpanies, Insurance Companies, Modarbas & Mutual Funds 3 25,675 0.02%
7 Individua's - ) 4,102 46 371 882 42.65%
TOTAL ) 4,171 108,735,242 100.00%
DETAILS OF CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
Sr# Names J J s’#:r":ﬁﬁfd‘;is ”“"‘“‘i;?‘.f i Shurihﬁlding
1. Associated Companies . o -
I Dewan Sugar Mills Limited | 1 13,650,000 12.55% |
1 13,650,000 12.55%
2. NITand ICP . -
3. Directors, CEO, their Spouses & Minor Children
Directors and CEQ —
3.1 Dewan Muhammad Yousuf Farcoqui ] 41,255,654 37.94%
3.2 Dewan Abdul Bagi Farcoqui ] 2,505,682 2.30%
3.2 Dewan Abdul Rehman Farcoqui 1 195,500 0.18%
3.3 Mr. Haroon lgbal ] 1,000 0.00%
3.4 Mr. Aziz vl Haq 1 500 0.00%
3.6 Mr. Waseem-ulHaque Ansari 1 500 0.00%
3.7 Syed Muhammad Anwar 1 500 _0.00% |
7 43,959,336 40.43%
Spouses of Directors and CEO B -
4 Mrs. Hina Yousuf _ i 472,500 0.43%
1 472,500 0.43%
Minor Children of Directors and CEO - - -

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 5% OR MORE OF THE VOTING SHARES/ INTERESTS IN THE COMPANY

N ber of N b ¥ Sh % of
Sr# Names | Sh:rr:holdeu ] v Emd s Shoreholding
I Dewan Muhemmad Yousuf Farcoqui I 41,255 654 37.94%
2 Dewan Sugar Mills Limited ] 13,650,000 12.55%

THEIR SPOUSES AND MINOR CHILDREN

DETAILS OF TRADING IN THE SHARES OF THE COMPANY BY DIRECTORS, CEQ, CFO, COMPANY SECRETARY,

During the year under review, none of the CEO, CFO, Directors, Company Secretary, their spouses

and minor children have traded in the shares of the Company.
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DEWAN FARQOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Form 34
THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984 orm 3
{Section 2356(1) and 464)
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
1. Incorperation Number 0039756
2. MNams of the Company DEWAN FARQOQUE MOTORS LIMITED
3. Pottern of holding of the shares
held by the Sharehclders as at 30.06.2014
4. Shorahordons Sharsholdings [ l
431 1 . 100 Shares 13,613
444 101 - 500 Shares 199,231
995 501 - 1,000 Shares 754,808
1227 1,001 - 5,000 Sharas 3,702 575
434 5,001 - 1G.000 Shares 3,613,884
142 10,001 15000 Sharas 2,019,341
71 15,001 - 20,000 Shares 1,338,981
81 20,001 - 25.0C0 Shares 1,932,525
13 25,001 . 3G.000 Shares 952,382
24 30,00] - 35,000 Sharas 808,550
35 35,001 - 40,000 Shares 1,372,500
8 40,001 - 45,000 Sharas 344,79%
49 45 G0t . 50000 Shares 2,430,775
9 50,601 - 55,000 Shares 478,500
14 55,001 60,000 Shares 820,500
f 40,601 . 65,000 Shares 381,500
4 435,001 . 70,000 Shares 277,000
14 F0,501 . 75,000 Shares 1,043,000
2 75,G01 - 3C,000 Shares 16G,000
| BO,0O1 85,000 Shares 24,000
7 As,Gol1 . @0.000 Shares 619, 303
2 90,001 . 25,000 Shares 180,715
ko) 25001 . 100,000 Shates 2,990,292
Q@ 100,007 . 110.¢O0 Shares 944 500
1 110,001 . 120,000 Sheres 120,000
4 120,007 . 130,000 Shares 501,090
a4 130,001 . 140,000 Shares 548,500
4 140,007 . 150,00C Shaores 590,500
3 150,00 140,000 Shares A&8,000
1 140,060 . 1 /0,000 Shares 170,000
4 170,007 . 180,000 Shares 703,608
1 180,007 . 120,000 Shares 185,000
3 190.001 - 200,000 Shares 595,500
i 200,007 - 210,00C Shares 210,000
3 210007 - 220,00C Shares &46,000
i 22000 . 240,000 Shores 235,000
2 240,00 - 250,00C Shares AGR 182
2 25G.00] - 270,000 Shies 527 454
1 27000 290,000 Shares 290,000
| 290,00 - 300,00C Snaies 300,000
| 300,00 . 370,000 Snares 345,000
3 370,001 . 400,000 Shores 1,196,000
1 406,001 - £20,000 Shores 404,000
4 420,007 . 475,000 Shares 1,890,000
1 475001 - 500 060 Shares 500,000
1 S06,007 550,000 Shares 545,500
2 550,000 . 580,000 Shares 1,152,500
| 530,00 . 705 000 Shares 704,234
1 705001 . B0OGC, 000 Shares 778,50Q
1 300,001 - 1,100,000 Shores 1,100,000
1 1,100,001 1.370,000 Shares 1,365,000
1 1,370,001 - 2,300,000 Shares 2,257 500
3 2,300,001 - 7,600,000 Shares 7517048
1 2,600,001 - 13,650,000 Shares 13,650,000
1 13,450,001 - 41,255 654 Shares 41,255,654
#0710 | TOTAL [ 108,735,242 |
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THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984 Ry 4
(Section 236(1) and 464)
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
1 L - Categories of Shareholders | Shares held Percentage |
51 Directars, Chief Executive Offices, their spouses and mingr children 44 431,836 40 Bot
5.2 Associatec Companies, underlakings and related parties 13,650,000 12.55%
5.3  NIT and ICP - 0.00%
54  Bonks, Development Financicl Instiunons, Nes-Banang Finance Companies 25,550 0.02%
3.5  Insurance Cemparies 0.00%
5.6 Modarckas and Mutual Farids 125 0.00%
37 Shaeholders holding 5% 54,705,654 50.49%
5.8 (General Public
a. lecal 46,354,002 42 .63%
b. Foreign 17,880 0.02%
5.9 Others (loint Slock Companies, Brokrage Houses, Employees Funds & [-ustees| 4,255 34% 191%
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Form of Proxy

|/ we
of being
a member [s) of DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED and holder of =
Ordinary Shares as per Registered Folio No./CDC Participant’s ID and Account No

___ hereby appoint
of
or failing him
of
who is also member of DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED vide Registered Folio
No./CDC Participant’s ID and Account No. as my/our proxy to vote for

me/us and on my/our behalf at the 16th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be
held on Thursday, October 30, 2014 at 03:00 p.m. and any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2014, AFFIX
REVENUE

OSTAMP |
| _RS.5/- |

Signature -
Witness: Witnass:
Signature Signature
Name: - Name:
Address Address:

IMPORTANT:
I A proxy should clse be a mamber ol the zompany.

2. A mamber of the Compary enfifled 12 aitend and vole all meeting, may appaint another member as kis/her proxy 1o atiend and vote
instead of him /her.

3 Froxies, Ir order to be efective. myst be race ved by lhe Company, duly compiated. af our Shares Regisrar Transfer Agent BMF Consultants
Fakictar |Private] Limited, located at Anum Estate Building, Ream £ 301 & 311 3id Floor, 49, Daryl Anum Saciety, Mair Snohroh-e-
Fasal, Adjacent 1o Baloch Czlony Bridge Korach, Pakstan, not loter than 48 haurs bolore the meeting
| 4. Further Instructions for CDC Account holders:

) nease of individual, the accaun lalder or sub-account halder, are/er the nerser whose securities are in group accourt end their
ragistralior defalls are uplaaded s per the regulaiions, skall the proey Forn as per Ine asove requiremen’s

i) Twa perans, whose nomes, addresses. and CMIC numbers shall be mentiones on the form, shall winsss the proxy
ii] Aftested copies of CNIC or pessport of the beneficiol awners and sroxy shall be furnished alangwith the croxy form
| The proxy thal produze ms/her origingl CNIC ar orignal ar the ime of maet ng.

¥ In case of carzorate entity, the Bourd of Direcrors! resolution/power of atomay. alangwith the specmes signature of the nominee,
shall be produced (unless it hos been provided earlier] alongw th the proxy ferm to the Compony
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